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Konu : Sri Lanka Dogu Konteyner Terminali Thale Duyurusu

TUM ODA VE BORSALARA
(Genel Sekreterlik)

fgi : Sri Lanka Ankara Biiyiikel¢iligi'nden alinan 18.03.2024 tarihli e-posta

Ilgide kayith yazida, Sri Lanka Dogu Konteyner Terminali icin Sri Lanka Limanlar, Denizcilik ve Havacihk
Bakanhg: tarafindan yayinlanan ihale ilant duyurusu iletilmekte ve s6z konusu ihalenin kapanis tarihinin 19
Nisan 2024 oldugu bildirilmektedir.

Bilgilerinizi ve s6z konusu ihalenin ilgili Uyelerinize duyurulmasini rica ederim.

Saygilarimla,

e-dmza
Ali Emre YURDAKUL
Genel Sekreter Yardimecisi

EK: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING & AVIATION OF SRI LANKA
(3 sayfa)

Evraki Dogrulamak igin : https://belgedogrula.tobb.org.tr/belgedogrulama.aspx?eD=BSLK43LCBU

Tel : +90 (312) 218 20 00 (PBX) - Faks :+90(312) 219 40 90 -91 -92... - E-Posta : info@tobb.org.tr

e Bilgi i¢in: Tuna EVMEZ - Tel : 0312 218 2219 - E-Posta : tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr
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From: INFO

Sent: Mon, 18 Mar 2024 11:12:40 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: ilt: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING & AVIATION OF SRI
LANKA

Attachments: Paper Advertisement.pdf

Gonderen: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Gonderildi: 18 Mart 2024 Pazartesi 13:50

Kime: INFO

Konu: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING & AVIATION OF SRI LANKA

KONU: iHALE iLANI - LiMANIjAR, DENIZCILiK VE HAVACILIK BAKANLIGI SRi LANKA
POFTS OTORITESI (SLPA) DOGU KONTEYNER TERMINALI (ECT) iCIN KONTEYNER
ELLECLEME EKiPMANI ALIMI 15 ADET STRADDLE TASIYICILAR

Saym Beyefendi/Hanimefendi,

Sri Lanka Biiyiikel¢iligi, bu belge ile birlikte Sri Lanka Dogu Konteyner Terminali i¢in Sri Lanka
Limanlar, Denizcilik ve Havacilik Bakanligi POFTS Kurumu tarafindan yayinlanan ihale ilaninin
bir kopyasini da gondermek istemektedir. Bu nedenle Sri Lanka, uluslararasi iine sahip

iireticilerden, yurtdisindaki Akredite Ihracat Acentelerinden veya Sri Lanka'daki Akredite Yerel
Acentelerinden kapali teklifleri davet etmektedir.

Biiyiikelgilik Tiirk sirketlerinin katilimini desteklemektedir.
Ekte daha fazla bilgiye ulasabilirsiniz.
Tesekkiirler

Saygilarimla

SUBJECT: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING &
AVIATION PROCUREMENT OF CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENT FOR EAST
CONTAINER TERMINAL (ECT) OF SRI LANKA POFTS AUTHORITY (SLPA) 15 NOS.
STRADDLE CARRIERS

Dear Sir/Madam,
The Embassy of Sri Lanka would like to send the copy of the tender notice published by POFTS

Authority of Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Aviation for Sri Lanka East Container Terminal of
Sri Lanka along with this document. Therefore, Sri Lanka invites sealed bids from internationally
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renowned manufacturers, their Accredited Export Agents abroad or their Accredited Local
Agents in Sri Lanka.

The Embassy supports the participation of Turkish companies.
There is more information in the appendix.
Thanks

Sincerely

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ Ankara

Tel: 490312 427 10 21
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Gelen Tarih Sayt: 20.03.2024 -2203°

GOVERNMENT OF THE DEMOCROTIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA

MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING AND AVIATION
INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING

EAST CONTAINER TERMINAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

.

Procurement of Container Handling Equipment for East Container Terminal (ECT) of Sri Lanka Ports Authority (SLPA)
15 Nos. Straddle Carriers

The Chairman, Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee (CAPC) on behalf of the Sri Lanka Ports Authority (SLPA) now invites
sealed bids from eligible bidders for the equipment as prescribed below.

r Tender No: Name of the Tender Method of Bid Security Docﬁi?ﬁ_',ént Closing date and
Bidding Amount Fee(Inclusive Time
of VAT)
CES/FP/04/PT/6461 Procurement of Container Handling International | USD 250,000 | LKR 100,000/- 14.00 hrs on
IV(MP) Equipment for East Container Terminal | Competitive | or equivalent (Or Bank Draft 19.04.2024
(ECT) - 15 Nos. of Straddle Carriers. Bidding amount for 300 USD)
(ICB)

Instructions for the Bidders;

1 T The Provisions of Public Contract act. No 1 of 1987 is applicable for tenders exceeding Rs.5 (Five) Million. Accordingly all parties
involved in aforementioned Bid are required to strictly abide by the act throughout the duration of contract. Furthermore, any
Bidder who wishes to act as an agent, sub agent, a representative or a nominee for and on behalf of any foreign manufacturer or
supplier is required to register himself with the Register of public contract and submit the duly completed registration certificate to
be accompanied with the bid document.

5 | The bidder should have been in the business of Manufacturing/ supplying of similar equipment required above at last during the
last 5 (Five) years.

3 | Interested Bidder may obtain further information from the Chief Manager (Supplies& Material Management ), supplies division,
Sri Lanka Port Authority, No .45, Leyden Bastian Road, Colombo 01.Telephone ;0094 1 1-2323102/ Fax;0094 11-2381652/ Email
cms(@slpa.lk and may inspect the bidding documents at the same address during normal office hours and working days from
04.03.2024.Pre-Bid Meeting shall be held on 28.03.2024 at 10.30 hrs. in the Central Library,Sri Lanka ports Authority ,No, 45,
Leyden Bastian Road, Colombo 01.

4 | A Complete set of bidding documents in English Language may be purchased by interested Bidders on the submission of a written
application to the Chief Manager (Supplies& Material Management) in address above and upon payment of a non — refundable
document fee of Rs.100,000.00 (In Cash) Or 300 USD (Bank Draft) during 9.00hrs. to 14.00 hrs. on working days from
04.03.2024 and before tender closing date 19.04.2024.

5 | Sealed bids accompanied with Bid security shall be delivered to Chairman — Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee
(CAPC), Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Aviationat No.19, Chaithya Road, Colombo 01.not later than bid closing at 14.00 hrs. On
19.04.2024. Late Bids will not be accepted. Bids shall be opened immediately after closing the Tender in the presence of the
bidders’ representative who was nominated by the bidder to attend physically in the bid opening at the address below.

el

Chairman — Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee (CAPC)
Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Aviation,

No.19,

Chaithya Road,

Colombo 01.

0 sayil Elektronik imza Kanununa gére Giivenli Elekironik imza ila imazalansmet

Evrak sorgu
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